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 What are Court of Petty Session (CPS) records? 

 

 Where to find the records? 

 

 Any indexes and finding aids? 

 

 What ancestral stories can they tell? 

 

 If you don’t like surprises, don’t look ! 
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 Local court records 

 

 Relatively minor crimes 
◦ Drunk and disorderly 
◦ Obscene language 
◦ Assault 
◦ Wife/child desertion 
◦ Breaking and entering 
◦ No visible (lawful) means of  support 

 
 

◦ Check out other court records too! 
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 State Archives (original records) 

 

 Newspapers (clues and details) 

 

 Police Gazettes (clues and details) 

 

 Subscription Databases 
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 Brief guides, fact sheets @ QSA 

 

 Newspapers 

 

 Police gazettes 

 

 Cora Num’s website 

 

 Judy Webster’s website 
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www.archives.qld.gov.au  

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/
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http://archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/Indexes
/Courts/Pages/CriminalDepositions.aspx  

http://archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/Indexes/Courts/Pages/CriminalDepositions.aspx
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www.archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/CollectionsDownloads/
Documents/BG22Court.pdf  

Northern 
transferred to 
Townsville 1889 

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/CollectionsDownloads/Documents/BG22Court.pdf
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/CollectionsDownloads/Documents/BG22Court.pdf
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Other judicial or quasi-judicial bodies include Fair Rents Court, 
Land Court, Local Government Court, Mining Wardens Court, 
Valuations Court  

QSA Brief Guide 22 Court Records 
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http://trove.nla.gov.au 

http://trove.nla.gov.au/
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www.findmypast.com.au 

http://www.findmypast.com.au/
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http://search.ancestry.com.au 

http://search.ancestry.com.au/
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www.judywebster.com.au  

http://www.judywebster.com.au/
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www.judywebster.com.au  
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www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au 

BG 22 

http://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/
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CPS & Mags Court, Charters Towers 
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BUT this is number 
of series for 
Charters Towers if 
you do agency 
search 
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James Street, Beenleigh ca 1887 – Court House on the left 
Image Local Studies Library, Gold Coast City Council 
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24 Oct 1887  
Beenleigh 

4 Nov1887  
Beenleigh 

Witness statements also 
very useful 



 In September 1886 Maria summoned Adam for maintenance at Ipswich 
where he was ordered to pay 10s a week. His brother became surety for 
him but Adam absconded.  
 

 Maria Johnston and John Bolton arrived in Beenleigh in January 1887 and 
lived in tents along the Southport railway line.  
 

 In June 1887 Adam Johnston was arrested for disorderly conduct.  
 

 On 24 October 1887 Maria summoned Adam for assault and the 
following day Adam stole his wife’s sewing machine.  
 

 On 3 November 1887 Maria summoned Adam for maintenance and he 
was advised to pay 12s a week.  
 

 Adam was charged with wife desertion and bound to pay 12s a week and 
two sureties of  £15 each or in default six months imprisonment.  
 

 After he was sent to gaol, Bolton and Maria moved to Pimpama and were 
living there in January 1888.  
 

 The Rev Mr Martin claimed that Adam was living with another woman 
and that he was not quite right in his mind.   
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www.archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/CollectionsDownloads/Documents
/BG34Police.pdf  

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/CollectionsDownloads/Documents/BG34Police.pdf
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/CollectionsDownloads/Documents/BG34Police.pdf
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Basic agency description 
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Brisbane Courier  
1 Sep 1903 

Brisbane Courier  
10 Sep 1903 

Brisbane 
Courier  
15 Sep 1903 
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“Finn was a little the 
worse for liquor at 
that time” 

Brisbane Truth 
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Originally found while 
looking at microfilm 
for a death or funeral 
notice for John’s 
mother  
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Daily Southern Cross 26 
Apr 1865 

Evening Post  
19 Aug 1881 

http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz   

Daily Southern Cross 9 
Mar 1867 

http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/


 State Archives/State Records  

 

 Trove 

 

 CoraWeb 

 

 Findmypast.com.au 

 

 Ancestry.com.au 
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www.records.nsw.gov.au 

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
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www.coraweb.com.au/categories/criminal-and-court-records/tasmania  
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www.law.mq.edu.au/research/colonial_case_law/tas/site/sctas_home 
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www.law.mq.edu.au/research/colonial_case_law/tas/cases/
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www.law.mq.edu.au/research/colonial_case_law/tas/
cases/case_index/1824/r_v_kermode_and_hood 
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http://prov.vic.gov.au/research/court-records  
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http://access.prov.vic.gov.au  

http://access.prov.vic.gov.au/
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http://helendoxfordharris.com.au 

http://helendoxfordharris.com.au/
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http://helendoxfordharris.com.au/historical-indexes  

http://helendoxfordharris.com.au/historical-indexes
http://helendoxfordharris.com.au/historical-indexes
http://helendoxfordharris.com.au/historical-indexes


 Ancestors could be either criminal or victim 

 

 Prepare to be shocked (or don’t look!) 

 

 Remember the context of the times in which they 
lived 

 

 Lots of ways to find the records – think laterally 

 

 Have fun and happy searching 
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